
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/27/2011 1:50:16 PM
To: 'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

He has met Jerry twice too.

---- Original Message-----
From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peeyey@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 01:46 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE:

Was with I Red Yesterday at LLL. He is great, very pro technology, etc. 
A businessman, he passes several tests and is very articulate. I think 
he could sell himself to Brown.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.eoml 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:44 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: Re:

Ferron is still in the game! Red!mav call you. He would be a good 
supporter of infrastructure. Laura hasn't had much support and she 
hasn't campaigned as if she wants it. She would be great. iRedacte Itool 
something already.

---- Original Message-----
From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:micliael.peevev@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 01:36 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE:

Bob F has no interest; already on the ISO board and wants to run 
statewide. Here are some names (what happened to Mark Ferron?):

1. Laura Doll
2. Redacted (would be terrific; lives in Seal but would

move).
3 Redacted
4. [Redacted |(tough to convince; makes too much $).

] (he's former head of SCAG). 
6. I Redacted Environmental Entrepreneurs).
7.1 Redacted 

Administration).

5. I Redacted

|(may have taken another job in the

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
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Subject: Re:

Bob F has been suggested but we don't think he is interested. What about 
Redacted I?
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